---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Brad Fitzgerald <Brad.Fitzgerald@k12.nd.us>
Date: Thu, Sep 22, 2022 at 2:59 PM

Subject: Volleyball Regulation

To: Kevin Morast <kevin.morast@ndhsaa.org>

Kevin

| would like to board to look at the regulation mandating 3 sets be played for JV. On Tuesday,
September 20 we played Dunseith in A,B,C,8,7 and started at 3:30. We didn't start the varsity
match until 8:00 and it didn't finish until about 9:40 because it went 5 sets. We also shorted up
the warm-up times for JH and JV. | am also getting complaints from officials about this
regulation. If we are only playing an A & B game that night, then | don't have a problem with
playing a 3" set in the JV game. | would like to see the number of sets played for JV left up to
local control.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Brad Fitzgerald

Technology Coordinator/Athletic Director
St. John Public School

PO Box 200

St. John ND 58369

(W)701-477-5651

www.stjohn.k12.nd.us




Northern Cass School District No. 97

Home of the Jaguars

Northern Cass School District 97 Dr. Cory Steiner, Superintendent
16021 18" St. SE Doug Margerum, Secondary Principal
Hunter, ND 58048 Crysta Schenck, Elementary Principal

Phone: (701} 874-2322 Fax: (701} 8§74-2422

, Bryce Laxdal, Activities Director
Web Site: www.northemcassschool org

Sam Johnson, Dean of Leamers
Paige Carlson, Business Manager

October 13th, 2022

As a member school of the NDHSAA, Northern Cass requests that the NDHSAA board of
directors make a change to VB regulation #24. The request is to eliminate the mandate that
all sub-varsity matches be played to a third set. Sub-varsity matches would return to best
two out of three sets, however upon mutual consent of competing schools a third set may be

played.
Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Bryce Laxdal

The Northern Cass School District does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, natural origin, sexual orientation, gender, or
disability.



Fully Accredited School

School Board Napoleon Public School District #002 Superintendent

; Logan Count Richard Bjerklie
Crystal Johnson, President 615 3g,d Strest E);st Principal 7-12
Jeff Schneider, Ghatie
Vice-President PO Box 69 i ta e';g?f -
| Dalles Bakken Napoleon, North Dakota 58561 °"J\fh'i‘tnae;ngi';e‘l""a
aylor Grunetelder
y =S el Telephone 701-754-2244 Fax 701-754-2233 Business Manager
Brandi Wald

October 19, 2022
Dear Board Members of the North Dakota High School Activities Association,

This letter is being submitted to the NDHSAA Board of Directors on behalf of Napoleon Public Schools in
support of eliminating Volleyball Regulation 24 that states, “A4// sub-varsity matches will be a mandated 3 sets.
The third set will be to 15 points, still must win by 2 points.”

The majority of Region 3 Volleyball Coaches and Athletic Administrators agreed that we would like to see this
mandate eliminated and the regulation return to the best of 3 model. The choice to play a 3rd set, if it is not
needed, should be left up to the discretion of the coaches. The coaches felt that it would be best to leave the
decision up to the visiting coach and school to make the decision.

rhank you for your consideration. If you have any questions please feel free to contact me at (701)754-2244 or
email at chad.berger@napoleon.k12.nd.us.

Sincerely,

(D _—

Chad Berger
Athletic Director
Napoleon Public Schools

“Educating Each Student Using All Available Resources to Reach His/Her Greatest Potential”



Ellendale Public School

321 N. 1st St, PO Box 400, Ellendale ND 58436
Ph. (701) 349-3232 - Fax (701) 349-3447
www.ellendale.k12.nd.us

Superintendent Business Manager I H.S. Principal Elem. Principal
Chip Sundberg Lana Norton Cindy Rall Allison Radermacher

School Board: Pres. - Michele Thorpe, Vice Pres. - Kent Schimke, Director - Kristi Gilbert, Director - Cresta Miller, Director - Val Wagner

October 25, 2022

Dear Board Members of the North Dakota High School Activities Association,

This letter is being submitted to the NDHSAA Board of Directors on behalf of Ellendale Public
Schools in support of eliminating Volleyball Regulation 24 that states, “All sub-varsity matches
will be a mandated 3 sets. The third set will be to 15 points, still must win by 2 points.”

The majority of Region 3 Volleyball Coaches and Athletic Administrators agreed that we would
like to see this mandate eliminated and the regulation return to the best of 3 model. The choice
to play a 3rd set, if it is not needed, should be left up to the discretion of the coaches. The
coaches felt that it would be best to leave the decision up to the visiting coach and school to
make the decision.

Thank you for your consideration. If you have any questions please feel free to contact me at
(701)754-2244 or email at aradermacher@ellendale.k12.nd.us.

Sincerely,

[N
Allison Radermacher
Athletic Director

Ellendale Public Schools

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
The Ellendale School District does not discriminate on the basis of race, national origin,
sex, or handicap in its educational program, activities, and employment practices.



Medina Public School District #3

PO Box 547 300 School Street SE Medina, ND 58467
701-486-3121 FAX: 701-486-3138

Damon Bosche, Superintendent/AD Rory Hoffmann, Board President
Tara Hofmann, Principal Dawn Moser, Business Manager
http://www.medina.k12.nd.us/

November 2, 2022
Dear Board Members of the North Dakota High School Activities Association,

This letter is being submitted to the NDHSAA Board of Directors on behalf of Medina Public
School in support of eliminating Volleyball Regulation 24 that states, “All sub-varsity matches
will be a mandated 3 sets. The third set will be to 15 points, still must win by 2 points.”

Most of the Region 3 Volleyball Coaches and Athletic Administrators agreed that we would like
to see this mandate eliminated and the regulation return to the best of 3 model. The choice to
play a 3" set, if it is not needed, should be left up to the discretion of the coaches. The coaches
felt that it would be best to leave the decision up to the visiting coach and school to make the
decision.

Thank you for your consideration. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at
701-486-3121 or email at Damon.Bosche@k12.nd.us

Sincerely,

Damon Bosche
Superintendent/Athletic Director
Medina Public School



Pingree-Buchanan School District

High School Administration Elementary School
111 Lincoln Ave Amber Krapp, Superintendent/High School Principal 208 314 Ave

Pingree, ND 58476 Robert Young, Athletic Director/HS Dean of Students =~ Buchanan, ND 58420
Terrie Neys, Elementary Principal

Phone: 701-252-5563 ‘Carrie Wolsky, Assistant Elementary Principal Phone: 701-252-4653
Fax: 701-952-2245 Kylee Ingebretson, Business Manager Fax: 701-252-4660
November 2, 2022

Dear Board Members of the North Dakota High School Activities Association,

This letter is being submitted to the NDHSAA Board of Directors on behalf of the Pingree-
Buchanan Public Schools in support of eliminating Volleyball Regulation 24 that states, “all sub-
varsity matches will be a mandated 3 sets. The third set will be to 15 points, still must win by 2
points.”

Most of the Region 3 Volleyball Coaches and Athletic Administrators agreed that we would like
to see this mandate eliminated and the regulation return to the best of 3 model. The choice to
play a 3" set, if it is not needed, should be left up to the discretion of the coaches. The coaches
felt that it would be best to leave the decision up to the visiting coach and school to make the
decision. :

Thank you for your consideration. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at
(701) 252-5563 or email at robert.young@k12.nd.us.

Sincerely,

Bob Young
9-12 Social Studies Teacher

Dean of Students -
Athletic Director

Football and Boys Basketball Coach
Pingree-Buchanan High School-

Mission Statement
Pingree-Buchanan School promotes life-long learning in a respectful environment. .



Edgeley Public School District #3

High School Principal Tyler Hanson, Superintendent School Board
Morgan Schwartzenberger PO Box37 3076"S Jared Nitschke,President
Elementary Principal Edgeley, ND 58433 Amanda Huber, Vice Pres
MaryBeth Carlson Phone: (701) 493-2292 Jeffrey Fleck, Director
Business Manager Fax: (701) 493-2411 Erica Wall Schlosser, Director
Sadie Barnick Dana Ellingson, Director

November 19, 2022
Dear Board Members of the North Dakota High School Activities Association,

This letter is being submitted to the NDHSAA Board of Directors on behalf of Edgeley Public
School in support of eliminating Volleyball Regulation 24 that states, “All sub-varsity matches
will be a mandated 3 sets. The third set will be to 15 points, still must win by 2 points.”

The majority of Region 3 Volleyball Coaches and Athletic Administrators agreed that we would
like to see this mandate eliminated and the regulation return to the best of 3 model. The choice to
play a 3rd set, if it is not needed, should be left up to the discretion of the coaches. The coaches
felt that it would be best to leave the decision up to the visiting coach and school to make the
decision.

Thank you for your consideration. If you have any questions please feel free to contact me at
(701)493-2292 or email at m.schwartzenberger(@k12.nd.us

Sincerely,

ﬂ%yi\m

Mr. Morgan J. Schwartzenberger
High School Principal

Athletic Director

Edgeley Public School



Kulm Public School

Elementary Principal Tami J. Kramlich-Superintendent Board of Education
Amy Johnson 217 2" Ave SE Jordan Gackle-President
AD & High School Principal PO Box G Rhonda Tjernlund -Vice President
Adam Schlepp Kulm, ND 58456 Derek Forsman
Business Manager Email: tami.kramlich@k12.nd.us Tom Nitschke
Geri Kinzler Phone: 701-647-2303 ext. 110 Fax: 701-647-2304 Liza Entzi

November 19, 2022

Dear Board Members of the North Dakota High School Activities Association,

This letter is being submitted to the NDHSAA Board of Directors on behalf of Kulm Public School
in support of eliminating Volleyball Regulation 24 that states, “All sub-varsity matches will be a
mandated 3 sets. The third set will be to 15 points, still must win by 2 points.”

The majority of Region 3 Volleyball Coaches and Athletic Administrators agreed that we would like
to see this mandate eliminated and the regulation return to the best of 3 model. The choice to play a
3rd set, if it is not needed, should be left up to the discretion of the coaches. The coaches felt that it
would be best to leave the decision up to the visiting coach and school to make the decision.

Thank you for your consideration. If you have any questions please feel free to contact me at
(701)647-2303 or email at adam.schlepp@k12.nd.us

Sincerely,

Mr. Adam Schlepp
High School Principal
Athletic Director
Kulm Public School



